Mrunal Joshi

From: Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 19 February 2024 12:24

To: Mrunal Joshi; Blueprint Design Studio

Cc: Binu Balachandran; Stephen P; Lovejot Sekhon

Subject: RE: Additional Item- DOM waknaghat

Hi Mrunal,

As discussed with you and seen in the attachment, we are acknowledging receipt of the same. Kindly proceed
further with it.

If you need any support, please don’t hesitate to reach out.

Warm regards,

Manish Kumar

Manager- Projects & Maintenance
Travel Food Services

504, Regus, Level — 5

Caddie Commercial Tower,
Hospitality District Aerocity ,

New Delhi - 110037
+91-9899498693 / +91- 8828303889

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

Confidentiality Caution: This communication (including any attached documents) is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information.
No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mis-transmission or error and it should not be used by anyone not being the intended recipient. If you receive this message in error, please immediately
delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you
are not the intended recipient. Any unauthorized use or any misuse of this ication, including attach may result in punitive action under law.
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Disclaimer: The recipient acknowledges that K Hospitality Corp may be unable to exercise control or ensure or guarantee the integrity of the text of the email message and the text is not warranted as to
completeness and accuracy. The views expressed in this email are those of the sender and not necessarily that of K Hospitality Corp. Before opening and ing the attach t, if any, please check and
scan for viruses. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions. K Hospitality Corp may monitor
and record all emails.

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

Sent: 19 February 2024 10:36 AM

To: Blueprint Design Studio <works.blpr@gmail.com>; Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot
Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Additional tem- DOM waknaghat

Some people who received this message don't often get email from mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Manish Ji,



PFA for the extra item bill at Waknaghat, Need your acknowledgement on the line of items with remarks to close the
same.

Regards,
Mrunal.

From: Blueprint Design Studio <works.blpr@gmail.com>

Sent: 14 February 2024 11:11

To: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

Cc: binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Additional tem- DOM waknaghat

Dear Sir,

Awaiting for PO...!
Regards

Shakir

On Mon, Feb 12, 2024 at 6:22 PM Blueprint Design Studio <works.blpr@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Please check the trailing mail, shared details are only for additional work as claimed by us.

Regards

On Mon, Feb 12, 2024 at 5:43 PM Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Akrar ji,

Kindly forward the mail attachments for additional works pls.

Regards,

Mrunal.

From: Blueprint Design Studio <works.blpr@gmail.com>

Sent: 09 February 2024 18:36

To: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

Cc: binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Additional tem- DOM waknaghat

Dear Sir,



PFA as you required.

On Fri, Feb 9, 2024 at 4:51 PM Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> wrote:

Hello Shakir ji,

As discussed over call, kindly revert with the rate approvals received for the requested extra item bills in the
trailing mail.

Regards,

Mrunal.

From: Blueprint Design Studio <works.blpr@gmail.com>

Sent: 08 February 2024 16:37

To: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

Cc: binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: Additional tem- DOM waknaghat

Dear Sir,

This has reference to your mail regarding PPT/JMS for waknaghat, apart from waknaghat, additional
work in Bollywood Gully(Bannur) & reparing work at Waknaghat has also been pending since a long.. .

A summary of work done is pasted below for reference and issuance of the purchase order.

S.No. Particulars Amount Re
1 HVAC WORK -DOMINOS -BOLLYWOOD GULLY_BANUR 83583.50 Additional HVAC work E

3



2 Extra Work Rate Analysis -BOLLYWOOD GULLY_BANUR 23223.90 Extra work Civil Bill_ Boll
3 Extra Work Rate Analysis_Domino's _ Waknaghat 107767.20 Extra Item_Civil Bill_Wak
4 REPAIRING WORK BOQ_Waknaghat site 297575.20 REPAIRING WORK BILL

Total 512149.80

Taxes 92186.96

G.Total 604336.77

We are still struggling to close the billing and get our payments for the work we did on your single
command and good faith.

Besides this, we even gave extra discounts to get our payment released for those things which were
already closed.

After all this, we still are just following up. Please let us know any procedure which we are missing so
that we may do that and get

our balance payments.

Waiting in anticipation of getting this closed ASAP.

Please check the below link for the PPT / JMS along with other required files/details.

https://we.tl/t-C7TpWYXLPMSf

Regards

Shakir

On Wed, Feb 7, 2024 at 3:04 PM Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> wrote:

Hello,



Pls share the actual additional work done photos attached in a PPT for all the items. (For both DOM &

Bollywood gully)

Awaiting for the same.

Mrunal.

From: Blueprint Design Studio <works.blpr@gmail.com>

Sent: 05 February 2024 12:47

To: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

Cc: binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Additional tem- DOM waknaghat

Dear Sir,

Please refer to the discussion and check the Purchase Order rate below for the Painting work Job.

Kindly consider the same and do the needful accordingly.

Painting - Textured Paint -(Details-
¢ Refer Material Spec. sheet)
(Vertical Exposed Surfaces)

Painting - Plastic Emulsion Paint
(Ceiling)

Providing and applying textured Paint on wall of two coates of
approved make & shade filling the dents with approved Acrylic putty
gypsum / or approved crack filler, binder, cleaning and making the
surface dust free, preparing surfaces, applying a coat of sealer or
primer as per the manufacturers specifications, applying two under
coats and one finished coat of paint to achieve the required finish
including scrapping the existing paint, scaffolding, cleaning etc.
complete as per detail drawing, as specified and as directed
by Engineer-in-charge.

Providing and applying Plastic Emulsion Paint on Ceiling of approved
make & shade filling the dents with approved Acrylic putty gypsum / or
approved crack filler, binder, cleaning and making the surface dust
free, preparing surfaces, applying a coat of sealer or primer as per the
manufacturers specifications, applying two under coats and one
finished coat of paint to achieve the required finish including scrapping
the existing paint, scaffolding, cleaning etc. complete as per detail
drawing, as specified and as directed by Engineer-in-charge.

Sq. Ft

Sq. Ft



Providing and Applying synthetic enamel paint (Armada Blue) of
approved make & Shade on Metal surfaces.to be prepared by rubbing
with coarser sand paper suitable for painting by filling all dents and
crack & two coat of primer .The rate includes scrapping ,Filling with
Putty etc complete. - Colour and pattern to be specified at site by site
supervisor.Approved make - Asain paint

e Enamel Paint sq.ft

Providing and Applying Duco spray paint (Armada Blue) of approved
make on Wooden /Expose metal frame. Surface to be prepared by
f Duco Paint rubbing wooden surface with coarser sand paper suitable duco paint sq.ft
putty to be applied and finish with priemer .The rate includes scrapping
,Filling with Putty etc completein spec. Approved make - Asain paint

Regards

Shakir

On Mon, Feb 5, 2024 at 11:38 AM Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi(@k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Vendor,

PFA reviewed additional item bill and kindly give acceptance on the same soon to process the PO.

Pls revert in case of any queries.

Regards,

Mrunal Joshi.



